
 

General questions 

1. What is the meaning of the range of value/budget per lot? 

In terms of estimated value, the range values per lot correspond with the minimum 

and maximum value in which the European Parliament expects the price offer of the 

tenderers to fit. 

2. Could you please confirm that the prices requested in Annex X are for 

12 months, and not “value over 48 months”, as is referred to in page 3 

of the Specifications? 

Yes, the price asked for in the Price list, is the annual price 

Questions on documentation 

3. Can you clarify whether financial information needs to be provided for 
the last two financial years, as stated for example in section 14 of the 
“Specifications”, or three financial years, as noted in the financial data 
sheet? 

The financial information for at least the last two years is to be provided. 
 

4. Can you confirm that Annex VI “Declaration concerning subcontractor” 
is to be included in Section 1 of the Administrative Part? 

Annex VI may be included in Section 1 of the Administrative Part, but it would be 
more appropriate to have it contained in Section 2. 

 

5. The “Specifications” include an Annex IV (Financial Identification 
Form). However, there is no reference to Annex IV in section 5 of the 
“Conditions for Submitting a Tender”. Can you confirm that this is 
required, and if yes, whether this is to be included in Section 1 of the 
Administrative Part? 

Annex IV is indeed required and it would be correct to have it included in Section 1 
of the Administrative Part.  



6. Section 5 of the “Conditions for Submitting a Tender” refers to tenders 
being divided into three parts: Administrative Part, Technical Part, and 
Financial Part. But section 6 of the “Conditions for Submitting a 
Tender” refers to the tender’s inner envelope containing only two 
envelopes: Technical Part and Financial Quotation. Is the 
Administrative Part to be provided in a third envelope or is it to be 
included in the Technical Part? 

The Administrative Part is to be included in the Technical Part envelope. 

 

7. Section 5 of the “Conditions for Submitting a Tender” states that 
tenders must include two electronic copies. Are each of these 
CDs/DVDs to contain copies of the entire tender submission, i.e. of the 
Administrative Part, Technical Part, and Financial Part? Do you expect 
the two copies to be submitted in separate envelopes or are these to 
be included in the Administrative Part of the original tender?  
The electronic copies should correspond to the entire tender submission 
documentation. These copies may be included in the Administrative-Technical Part 
envelope. 
 

8. Can you confirm that the Financial Part consists only of the completed 
Price List (Annex X)? 

The Financial Part is mainly composed of Annex X, but may be complemented by 
additional information the tenderer may consider useful. In particular for Lot 3, "The 
offer should also include a cost for additional users by 10 and a cost for additional 
mentions by 1 million." (page 29 of Annex I) 
 

Questions on lot 2 

9. Can the contractor propose changes to the terms of the draft contract, 

for instance as regards intellectual property rights?  

The terms of the draft contract may not be modified. It is asked to the future 

contractor to provide rights for the European Parliament to ensure that all purposes 

of the contract can be fulfilled.  

Questions on lot 3 

10. Could you please clarify whether the tool itself should “identify and 

follow” the most influential and relevant accounts as it may appear in 

the response to question 10 in the Questions & Answers, updated the 

17/12/2014, or do you expect this process to be fully automated? 

We expect the qualitative selection of key profiles monitored to be made manually. 

The answer to the question mentioned should be read as “as identified in the tool”. 



11. Are third party providers such as Facebook and Twitter, who 

are the only ones who can provide interconnection with their 

platforms and provide the API access for successful 

Monitoring and Publishing capabilities, considered 

subcontractors in accordance to the European Parliaments 

definition in the provision of services under Lot 2? 

We do not consider third party providers such as Facebook and Twitter 

subcontractors for providing access to their platforms.  

Questions on lot 4 

12. We have estimated future figures to provision the future 

situation in our own IaaS Platform. Could you please review 

and confirm if such calculations are correct?   

The capacity offered by each tenderer will be evaluated in the procedure, and we 

will not forego this procedure. In general tenderers are requested to take into 

consideration the growing needs and future developments of the European 

Parliament in their offer, and provide a scalable service.  

 


